

ARTICLE 20-05

FEEES

Chapter

20-05-01 Fees

CHAPTER 20-05-01

FEEES

Section 20-05-01-01 Fees

20-05-01-01. Fees.

The board shall charge the following nonrefundable fees:

1. For dentists:

a. License by examination application fee	\$485.00 <u>\$515.00</u>
b. License by credential review application fee	\$1,320.00 <u>\$1,420.00</u>
c. Renewal fee	\$440.00 <u>\$475.00</u>
d. Late fee	\$440.00 <u>\$475.00</u>
e. Temporary license application and license fee	\$275.00 <u>\$300.00</u>
f. Volunteer license application and license fee	\$25.00
g. Inactive status application fee	\$40.00
h. Inactive status annual renewal fee	\$40.00
i. Inactive status reinstatement fee	\$485.00
j. Dermal fillers and botulinum toxin permit	\$200.00 <u>\$225.00</u>
k. Dermal fillers and botulinum toxin permit renewal	\$100.00 <u>\$125.00</u>

2. For dental hygienists:

a. License by examination application fee	\$220.00 <u>\$240.00</u>
b. License by credential review application fee	\$495.00 <u>\$535.00</u>
c. Renewal fee	\$165.00 <u>\$185.00</u>
d. Late fee	\$165.00 <u>\$185.00</u>
e. Inactive status application fee	\$42.00
f. Volunteer license application and license fee	\$25.00
g. Inactive status annual renewal fee	\$40.00

Commented [DS1]: The Board is proposing to increase select fees by between 6-12%. The Board seeks to minimize fees and work as efficiently as possible, so it hasn't raised or added fees for a number of years. The fees will be used to offset the increasing costs of software, accounting, and other services it requires, to offset the cost of other work it does, and to hopefully increase its administrative efficiencies

h. Inactive status reinstatement fee	\$220.00
3. For registered and qualified dental assistants:	
a. Application fee	\$145.00 \$155.00
b. Renewal fee	\$110.00 \$120.00
c. Late fee	\$110.00 \$120.00
4. For dentist anesthesia permits:	
a. Application fee	\$200.00 \$225.00
b. Inspection fee	actual cost
c. Renewal fee	\$200.00
d. Late fee	\$200.00 \$225.00
5. For a duplicate license, registration, or permit	\$50.00
6. For lists of licensees	\$100.00
<u>7. For qualified dental assistants</u>	
a. Application fee	\$155.00
b. Renewal fee	\$120.00
c. Late fee	\$120.00
<u>8. For qualified dental assistant-limited radiology registrants</u>	
a. Application fee	\$100.00
b. Renewal fee	\$75.00
c. Late fee	\$100.00
<u>9. For expanded duty permits of assistants (anesthesia and restorative)</u>	
a. Application fee	\$25.00
b. Renewal fee	\$10.00
c. Late fee	\$25.00
<u>10. Effective upon enactment of statutory authority for the board, dentists, or hygienists to participate in programs provided under North Dakota Century Code.</u>	
a. Dentists	\$50.00
b. Hygienists	\$35.00

Commented [DS2]: Qualified Dental Assistant fees are being separated out from their existing location—which was combining them with Registered Dental Assistants.

Commented [DS3]: This is a new position. The fee is set to be less than that of qualified dental assistants.

Commented [DS4]: These existing permits have not been assessed fees. The Board seeks to assess a minimal fee to offset some of the administrative cost of these permits.

Commented [DS5]: The Board is seeking authority to assess a fee that will only apply if the legislature approves an alternative to discipline program comparable to those available to physicians and nurses in North Dakota, and to dentists in most other states. If that occurs, qualifying licensees who are experiencing mental health or substance use issues could confidentially obtain the help they need. The statute would preserve confidentiality which would reduce potential harm to their business and practice. This fee would offset some of the administrative costs of such a program, but it is important to understand that this would not be a Board-paid health benefit or insurance. Licensees who elect to participate in such a program would bear the costs of services they seek within

History: Effective May 1, 1992; amended effective October 1, 1993; May 1, 1996; August 1, 1998; April 1, 2000; June 1, 2002; July 1, 2004; April 1, 2006; January 1, 2008; January 1, 2011; April 1, 2015; April 1, 2021; October 1, 2024.

General Authority: NDCC 43-20-10, 43-28-06

Law Implemented: NDCC 43-20-01.2, 43-20-01.3, 43-20-01.4, 43-20-06, 43-20-13.1, 43-20-13.2, 43-28-11, 43-28-16.2, 43-28-17, 43-28-24, 43-28-27, 44-04-18(2)